In the Fall of 1886, a most successful Reception, was held in the Peter Redpath Museum, to which, as now, all the Governors, Professors and their families, as well as all students in the University, were invited.

Two very successful Bible Training Classes, were Institution carried on throughout the Session. The attendance and Canada, the interest of the meetings, as well as the membership of lain, togeth the Association steadily increased.

In 1887 the Building Fund was started, and the students of that time subscribed over \$1000.

The power and influence of the Association has continued steadily to advance.

Many men now filling important positions out in the Lieutenantworld, are grateful for the Christian fellowship, and Covernor of strength giving influence which the McGill Y. M. C. A. exerted on their lives and characters while they were were by Cha Undergraduates.

Such is the history of our Association. She now looks subjects were eagerly forward to the time when occupying a building which was a of her own on the College grounds, she shall be fully Languages, equipped to carry on her work of caring for and develop- Natural Phil ing the spiritual life, in the Undergraduates of our beloved Alma Mater.



HIST

In the ye merchant of ment of a (

The wi length decid

In 1821, with the inte real and Up of the Instit

It was not McGill Colle bequeathed t

On the 29 ormally open Burnside Ho which had al ncorporated ittle later it Principal and

The first de M. D. on Mr

As already and under it v perations of difficulty, owi the promised harter itself insuited to a ountry. The